
 

 
 

 
 
 

CIL SPENDING 
PANEL– Reconvened 

meeting 
 
 

Agenda 
 
 

Tuesday, 8th March, 2022 
at 11.00 am 
 
Following the adjourned meeting on 28 February 2022 
 
 
in the 
 

Assembly Room 
Town Hall 
Saturday Market Place 
King’s Lynn 

Available for the public to view on WestNorfolkBC on 
You Tube 

 
 

 
 

https://www.youtube.com/user/WestNorfolkBC
https://www.youtube.com/user/WestNorfolkBC


 



 
 
King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX 
Telephone: 01553 616200 
 
1 March 2022 
 
Dear Member 
 
CIL Spending Panel  
 
 
You are invited to attend a re-convened meeting of the above-mentioned Panel 
which will be held on Tuesday, 8th March, 2022 at 11.00 am in the Assembly 
Room, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ to discuss the 
business shown below. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Chief Executive 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1.   Apologies for absence   
 

2.   Declarations of interest   

 Please indicate if there are any interests which should be declared.  A 
declaration of an interest should indicate the nature of the interest (if not 
already declared on the Register of Interests) and the agenda item to which it 
relates.  If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared, the Members should 
withdraw from the room whilst the matter is discussed. 
 
These declarations apply to all Members present, whether the Member is part 
of the meeting, attending to speak as a local Member on an item or simply 
observing the meeting. 

3.   Urgent Business   

 To consider any business which, by reason of special circumstances, the 
Chairman proposes to accept as urgent under Section 100b(4)(b) of the Local 
Government Act, 1972. 

4.   Members present pursuant to Standing Order 34   

 Members wishing to speak pursuant to Standing Order 34 should inform the 
Chair of their intention to do so and on what items they wish to be heard 



before a decision on that item is taken. 

5.   Chair's correspondence (if any)   
 

6.   CIL Spending Panel Report - Applications and officer recommendations  
(Pages 4 - 37) 
To continue deliberation of the applications from the adjourned meeting on 28 
February 2022 

 
To: 
 
CIL Spending Panel : R Blunt (Chair), F Bone, C Bower, M de Whalley, E Nockolds 
and T Parish 
 
 
  
 
Officers 
Hannah Wood-Handy, Planning Control Manager 
Amanda Driver, CIL Monitoring Officer 
 



CIL Infrastructure Funding

• Applications received between 01 Jan and 01 Feb 2022

• Application Period FY22_1

• BC Officer Scoring carried out by Amanda Driver CIL Officer

• Spending Panel Decisions of Local & Community Projects

• No Strategic Projects to review

5

A
genda Item

 6



FY22_1 Application  Stats

73 Valid Local & Community Projects 
Received

No Strategic Applications to review

Funding to be allocated - £1,088,367.52:

40% Local/Community Projects £435,347.00

60% Strategic Projects £653,020.51 

Total Application Requests £1,494,298.62

6



Officer Scoring

Local & Community Projects

Based on scoring criteria & evidence submitted

Scored out of possible 25 points. 5 Points for each:

• Parish Funding

• CIL Funding

• Other Match Funding

• Local Support

• Project Completion

7



8



King’s Lynn Applications

No Parish

No CIL 
Funding

Loss of 8 
Points

9



 V1 - Spending Panel Report to Review and allocate funding Published 22/02/2022

Ref No Project Type Applicant Project Title Requested£ Matched £ % Matched Score Parish Funds - 5 Score CIL Funds - 5 Score Other Funds - 5 Score Local Support - 5 Score Project 
Completion - 5

Total Scores Officer Notes Officer Recommendation Officer 
Recommendation £

3 Local Nordelph PC New bus shelter for school children £3,877.00 £3,877.00 100% 0 1 0 2 5 8 Supported by NCC Approval - Community Facility £3,877.00

4 Local Nordelph PC Four new footway lights £8,000.00 £8,000.00 100% 0 1 0 2 5 8 Supported by NCC Approval - Open Space/Leisure £8,000.00

5 Local Emneth PC Replacement bus shelter £2,497.50 £4,995.00 200% 5 1 5 2 5 18 Funding from Parish & NCC Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£2,497.50

8 Local Castle Acre 
Coronation Bowls 
Club

Castle Acre Coronation 
Bowls Club upgrade to 
watering system

£5,000.00 £5,000.00 100% 0 1 5 1 5 12 Supported by PC Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£5,000.00

9 Local Hunstanton TC Hunstanton Community 
Centre Height Restriction 
Barrier & Gates

£4,250.00 £8,500.00 200% 5 5 0 2 5 17 Funding from Parish & CIL Approval - Leisure/Community 
Facility - Public Safety

£4,250.00

11 Local Stoke Ferry Playing 
Field Trust

Stoke Ferry Playing Field 
Building Renovation

£12,500.00 £1,500.00 12% 0 1 3 5 5 14 Supported by PC Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£12,500.00

12 Local Feltwell Bowling Club Feltwell Bowling Club - 
New Lawnmower

£8,412.00 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 1 5 7 Supported by PC Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£8,412.00

13 Local Hockwold Cricket 
Club

Hockwold Cricket Club 
Improvements

£9,238.00 £3,012.00 33% 0 1 5 5 5 16 Parish & Ward Cllr support Funding 
from Club & Norfolk Community 
Foundation

Approval Leisure/Community 
Facility

£9,238.00

Total CIL Applications Received FY2022_1 From 01 Jan 2022 to 01 February 2022

10



 V1 - Spending Panel Report to Review and allocate funding Published 22/02/2022

Ref No Project Type Applicant Project Title Requested£ Matched £ % Matched Score Parish Funds - 5 Score CIL Funds - 5 Score Other Funds - 5 Score Local Support - 5 Score Project 
Completion - 5

Total Scores Officer Notes Officer Recommendation Officer 
Recommendation £

14 Local Heros Gym Ltd - KL Disability Fitness £45,000.00 £0.00 0% 1 1 0 0 5 7 King's Lynn_No Parish. No evidence of 
community support or match funding. 

Refusal - Commercial business -  
not a community facility

£0.00

15 Local Grimston Cricket 
Club

Pavilion Refurbishment £9,016.00 £2,749.00 30% 2 1 4 3 5 15 Multiple Parish Use - National Lottery 
Funding & Club Funds

Approval Leisure/Community 
Facility

£9,016.00

16 Local West Norfolk 
Community 
Transport

Zero emission Dial a Bus £31,762.50 £7,940.63 25% 1 1 5 1 5 13 No Parish -BC Support Approval - Community 
Transport/Economic Development

£31,762.50

17 Local Hunstanton Town 
Council

Outdoor Exercise 
Equipment

£9,000.00 £14,000.00 156% 5 1 0 5 5 16 Community Groups, Visitors, 
Community Feedback, Community 
Clubs support - Parish Match Funding 
- free to all facility

Approval Leisure/Community 
Facility

£9,000.00

21 Local North Runcton 
Parochial Church 
Council

Installation of a mains 
water, accessible toilet and 
kitchenette

£8,500.00 £59,256.00 697% 0 1 5 5 5 16 Support from Borough Cllr Nockolds, 
Parish Council, Community Club, Pre-
School & King's Lynn  Civic Society - 
significant match funding - public 
health 

Approval - Community Facility £8,500.00

22 Local Little Discoverers 
King's Lynn 

Little Discoverers £40,000.00 £0.00 0% 1 1 0 4 1 7 King's Lynn_No Parish Not a short term 
project (3 years to set up, not a 
constituted body yet, no match funding 
to date -

 Officer recommendation: Refusal - 
resubmit application later in the 
project once other fund has been 
confirmed and the organisation has 
been setup in line with the 
Governance requirements for 
funding.

£0.00

23 Local Fincham Memorial 
Hall and Playing 
Fields

Modernisation of Toilets 
and inclusion of fully 
accessible toilet

£42,714.00 £6,000.00 14% 0 1 3 5 5 14 Health & safety/Disabled access, 
Parish Council Supports

Approval - Community Facility £42,714.00

24 Local Upwell Parish 
Council

Upwell Hall Environmental 
Transformation Project

£50,000.00 £12,800.00 26% 5 1 0 3 5 14 Public support Approval - Community Facility £50,000.00

Total CIL Applications Received FY2022_1 From 01 Jan 2022 to 01 February 2022

11



 V1 - Spending Panel Report to Review and allocate funding Published 22/02/2022

Ref No Project Type Applicant Project Title Requested£ Matched £ % Matched Score Parish Funds - 5 Score CIL Funds - 5 Score Other Funds - 5 Score Local Support - 5 Score Project 
Completion - 5

Total Scores Officer Notes Officer Recommendation Officer 
Recommendation £

27 Local Welney Parish 
Council

Welney Village Gateways £4,731.00 £4,731.00 100% 0 1 5 2 5 13 Parish Partnership Funding - Public 
Safety

Approval - Open Space/Leisure £4,731.00

28 Local Snettisham Memorial 
Pavilion Fund 
Committee 
(operating under a 
UK registered 
charity)

Restoring and upgrading 
Snettisham's rare and vital 
Memorial Pavilion

£50,000.00 £30,000.00 60% 0 1 5 5 2 13 Suppported by Cllr Dark, Cllr 
Devereux, James Wild MP, Community 
Fund Raising, Public Petition, Parish 
Council

Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£50,000.00

29 Local North Lynn 
Methodist Church & 
St Margaret's 
(Minster)

North Lynn Methodist 
Church Extension & 
Renovation

£50,000.00 £848,507.00 1697% 1 1 5 5 5 17 King's Lynn_No Parish Supported by  
Greenpark Academy, Norfolk 
Constabulary, Foodbank, Job Club, 
Hanseatic Union , Volunteering 
Matters, Guides and Brownies. 

Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£50,000.00

32 Local St Mary's Church, 
Burnham Deepdale

Clearing of church land to 
create a Natural Wild 
Garden for communal 
village use.

£9,000.00 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 2 5 8 Supported by Parish Council & PCC. 
No match funding

Approval - Green 
Infrastructure/Open 
Space/Community Facility

£9,000.00

34 Local Denver Parish 
Council

Purchase of Denver 
Playing Field 

£50,000.00 £130,000.00 260% 5 2 1 5 2 15 Supported by community/carparking for 
village school

Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure & Open 
Space/Green Infrastructure

£50,000.00

35 Local South Creake Tennis 
Club

New fencing and gates £6,000.00 £5,500.00 92% 2 1 5 5 4 17 Parish Match Funding - Road Safety Approval - Leisure/Community 
Facility

£6,000.00

36 Local Welney Parish 
Council

Additional Sam2 Camera £4,054.00 £2,000.00 49% 0 1 5 4 5 15 Supported by NCC Highways & Norfolk 
Police - public safety

Approval - Open Space/Leisure £4,054.00

37 Local Ouse Amateur 
Sailing Club

Space to move -Space to 
breathe

£25,461.60 £34,096.00 134% 0 1 5 5 5 16 Disabled/Gender Neutral Changing 
Facilities 

Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure 

£25,461.60

Total CIL Applications Received FY2022_1 From 01 Jan 2022 to 01 February 2022

12



 V1 - Spending Panel Report to Review and allocate funding Published 22/02/2022

Ref No Project Type Applicant Project Title Requested£ Matched £ % Matched Score Parish Funds - 5 Score CIL Funds - 5 Score Other Funds - 5 Score Local Support - 5 Score Project 
Completion - 5

Total Scores Officer Notes Officer Recommendation Officer 
Recommendation £

38 Local Welney Parish 
Council

Bus Shelter Main Street 
Welney

£7,620.00 £3,800.00 50% 0 1 5 2 5 13 Public Safety Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£7,620.00

40 Local Ist Snettisham 
Scouts

Ist Snettisham Scouts 
Wheelchair Lift Access

£6,000.00 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 0 5 6 Inaccessible Building Approval - Disabled access to 
community facility/leisure

£6,000.00

44 Local Hunstanton and 
District Men's Shed

Improving our 
facilities/environment

£3,000.00 £100.00 3% 0 1 1 3 5 10 Support from Hunstanton Council Approval - Community Facility £3,000.00

47 Local Marham Parish 
Council

Marham Recreation Area 
and Playground 
Improvements

£45,502.00 £22,174.52 49% 5 2 5 5 5 22 Supported by Community Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure & Open Space

£45,502.00

52 Local sir edmound de 
moundeford charity

New Hall - Feltwell £50,000.00 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 2 4 7 Supported by Parish & Local School Approval - Community Facility £50,000.00

53 Local Feltwell Parish 
Council

Renovation of Village 
Clock

£9,260.00 £604.00 7% 0 2 0 2 4 8 Parish & Church Support No Recommendation - Query 
whether this project meets the 
current criteria as a community 
facility

£9,260.00

55 Local Feltwell Parish 
Council

New Community Access 
Defibrillators

£3,880.00 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 2 5 8 Cllr Martin Storey Supports - no match 
funding

No Recommendation - Query 
whether this project meets the 
current criteria - There is already 1 
Defib in the village. Would Defibs 
be covered under Parish Precepts?

£3,880.00

56 Local Swan Youth Project - 
Downham Market

Project Re-configure- 
Building Improvements

£50,000.00 £14,000.00 28% 0 1 5 5 5 16 Supported by BCKLWN, Police, 
Downham Market Academy, Norfolk 
Community Foundation, Downham 
Market Town Council - Targeted 
Education for 18+

Approval - Community 
Facility/Education/Health

£50,000.00

Total CIL Applications Received FY2022_1 From 01 Jan 2022 to 01 February 2022

13



 V1 - Spending Panel Report to Review and allocate funding Published 22/02/2022

Ref No Project Type Applicant Project Title Requested£ Matched £ % Matched Score Parish Funds - 5 Score CIL Funds - 5 Score Other Funds - 5 Score Local Support - 5 Score Project 
Completion - 5

Total Scores Officer Notes Officer Recommendation Officer 
Recommendation £

57 Local Feltwell Parish 
Council

In Bloom Planters £3,031.04 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 2 5 8 No evidence of community support or 
match funding. 

Approval -- Open Space £3,031.04

59 Local BCKLWN - Louise 
Gayton

Hunstanton Multi Use 
Games Area (MUGA) 
Refurbishment

£50,000.00 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 3 5 9 No Match Funding, No evidence of 
community or Town Council Support

Approval - Community Facility £50,000.00

62 Local Burnham Overy 
Village Hall

Burnham Overy Village 
Hall Double-glazed 
windows & doors

£7,500.00 £45,000.00 600% 1 3 5 5 5 19 Significant matchfunding, PC support Approval - Community Facility £7,500.00

63 Local Downham West 
Parish Council

Bus Shelter Upgrade £6,540.00 £750.00 11% 0 1 3 3 5 12 County Cllr Dawson supports donated 
Cllr Fund  £750.00

Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£6,540.00

64 Local Docking Rangers 
Football Club

Docking Pavilion £50,000.00 £10,000.00 20% 0 1 4 5 2 12 Project commencing Jan 2023, 
Football Foundation Grant 200k to 
be applied for - not yet secured. 
Supported by Cllr Sandell

Approve - Leisure/Community 
Facility

£50,000.00

65 Local Wimbotsham 
Recreation Ground

Wimbotsham Recreation 
Ground - Replacement of 
zip-wire and repair of 
cantilever swing

£8,670.90 £3,716.10 43% 0 1 5 5 5 16 Constituted Body Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£8,670.90

66 Local Heacham Parish 
Council

Developing & Protecting 
Heacham's green spaces

£8,770.40 £2,192.60 25% 5 1 0 5 4 15 Council's Natural Environment 
Committee, Natural England support

Approval - Open 
Space/Leisure/Green Infrastruture

£8,770.40

67 Local Emneth Playing Field 
Committee

Junior Mound seating area £9,000.00 £1,250.00 14% 1 1 1 1 5 9 Parish Council support Approval - Open 
Space/Leisure/Community Facility

£9,000.00

Total CIL Applications Received FY2022_1 From 01 Jan 2022 to 01 February 2022

14



 V1 - Spending Panel Report to Review and allocate funding Published 22/02/2022

Ref No Project Type Applicant Project Title Requested£ Matched £ % Matched Score Parish Funds - 5 Score CIL Funds - 5 Score Other Funds - 5 Score Local Support - 5 Score Project 
Completion - 5

Total Scores Officer Notes Officer Recommendation Officer 
Recommendation £

68 Local Jacqueline Kitch - ArtworksArtworks@The Town Hall - Hunstanton£35,000.00 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 1 5 7 CIL to upgrade space - renting space in 
Hunstanton Town Hall

Refusal - Commercial Business, No 
matchfunding

£0.00

69 Local Sedgeford Parish 
Council

Solar Project £13,600.00 £1,400.00 10% 1 1 1 5 2 10 Supported by Cllr Stuart Dark , Cllr 
Parish & County Cllr Chenery.

Approval - Community Facility £13,600.00

70 Local Wiggenhall St 
Germans Parish 
Council

St Germans Pavilion AED £750.00 £1,800.00 240% 5 1 3 3 5 17 Community Safety Approval - Leisure/Community 
Facility 

£750.00

71 Local Sedgeford Parish 
Council

Removable/Modular Stage £6,000.00 £1,000.00 17% 2 1 2 5 5 15 Supported by Cllr Stuart Dark , Cllr 
Parish & County Cllr Chenery.

Approval - Community Facility £6,000.00

72 Local The Norman Church 
of England Primary 
School - Northwold

Outdoor Classro0m £15,000.00 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 2 5 8 Parish Support Approval - Community Facility/Pre-
School Education

£15,000.00

73 Local All Saints Church 
South Lynn

All Saints Church - 
Installation of Toilets and 
Kitchen

£50,000.00 £37,232.00 74% 1 1 5 5 5 17 King's Lynn_No Parish - Support from 
Cllrs Bambridge, Collop, Hudson, 
Jones, Joyce, Rust, Wilkinson, Dr 
Litten & KL Festival

Approval - Community Facility £50,000.00

74 Local Burnham Thorpe 
Playing Field 
Committee

Phase 2 Equipment £6,663.18 £649.00 10% 0 1 2 3 5 11 Parish Support Approval - Open 
Space/Leisure/Community Facility

£6,663.18

76 Local Cherry Tree Farm Disabled and SEN 
playpark

£49,980.00 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 5 4 10 Supported by Autistic Society, Edmund 
de Moundefort Practitioner, Chapel 
Green School, Parish Council & Cllr 
Ryves 

Refusal - Commercial business with 
entry fees -  not a community facility 
or charity. No Match Funding

£0.00

Total CIL Applications Received FY2022_1 From 01 Jan 2022 to 01 February 2022

15



 V1 - Spending Panel Report to Review and allocate funding Published 22/02/2022

Ref No Project Type Applicant Project Title Requested£ Matched £ % Matched Score Parish Funds - 5 Score CIL Funds - 5 Score Other Funds - 5 Score Local Support - 5 Score Project 
Completion - 5

Total Scores Officer Notes Officer Recommendation Officer 
Recommendation £

77 Local Nelson Memorial 
Hall Management 
Committee

Window replacement in 
Burnham Thorpe Village 
Hall

£5,500.00 £1,178.00 21% 0 1 5 1 5 12 No evidence submitted of 
community support

Approval - Community Facility £5,500.00

78 Local Alive Leisure Alive Lynnsport Athletics 
Track Floodlights

£30,000.00 £30,000.00 100% 1 1 5 4 5 16 King's Lynn_No Parish. Match Funded 
by BCKLWN

Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£30,000.00

79 Local Mr Kitch - Artworks 
@The Town Hall

Artworks Café - 
Hunstanton Town Hall

£8,000.00 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 1 5 7 Supported by Hunstanton Town 
Council, no other evidence of 
community support

Refusal - Commercial Business, No 
matchfunding

£0.00

80 Local BCKLWN - Honor 
Howell

Festival Too Stage £50,000.00 £26,000.00 52% 1 1 5 5 5 17 King's Lynn_No Parish Supported by 
Cllr Dark & BCKLWN, Local 
Businesses - significant economic 
benefit/evening culture/increased 
footfall

Approval - Economic 
Development/Leisure/Community 
Facility

£50,000.00

82 Local BCKLWN - Honor 
Howell

Downham Market Howdale 
Recreation Ground

£50,000.00 £50,000.00 100% 0 1 5 5 5 16 Match Funding by BCKLWN, 
Community Support -  Supports Local 
Plan & Strategic Development 

Approval - Open 
Space/Leisure/Green Infrastructure

£50,000.00

83 Local North Runcton 
Parish Council

Public interpretation 
signage for commons 
within North Runcton 
Parish

£2,000.00 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 2 5 8 Tourism/Ecology Approval - Green 
Infrastructure/Open Space/lLeisure

£2,000.00

84 Local Hunstanton Town 
Council

Furniture Town Hall £3,800.00 £7,800.00 205% 5 0 1 5 5 16 Promote Hunstanton as a venue. 
Significant Match Funding

Approval - Community 
Facility/Economic Development

£3,800.00

85 Local Ringstead Parish 
Council

Pick-up sticks £6,498.50 £11,498.50 177% 5 1 5 3 5 19 Community Consultation Community Facility/Leisure £6,498.50

Total CIL Applications Received FY2022_1 From 01 Jan 2022 to 01 February 2022

16



 V1 - Spending Panel Report to Review and allocate funding Published 22/02/2022

Ref No Project Type Applicant Project Title Requested£ Matched £ % Matched Score Parish Funds - 5 Score CIL Funds - 5 Score Other Funds - 5 Score Local Support - 5 Score Project 
Completion - 5

Total Scores Officer Notes Officer Recommendation Officer 
Recommendation £

86 Local BCKLWN - Nick 
Hodgson

Roof Replacement, 
Princess Theatre, 
Hunstanton

£50,000.00 £200,000.00 400% 0 1 5 1 5 12 BC Project - No evidence of  Local 
Support or Town Council Support

Approval - Community 
Facility/Economic Development

£50,000.00

88 Local Leziate Parish 
Council

Entrance and car park 
maintenance

£8,500.00 £2,028.00 24% 2 1 0 4 5 12 Public Safety Approval Community 
Facility/Leisure

£8,500.00

89 Local Burnham Market 
Parish Council

Total refurbishment of the 
Pavilion

£15,500.00 £26,000.00 168% 5 5 0 3 5 18 Parish & CIL Funds used to match fund Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure 

£15,500.00

90 Local Harpley Parish 
Council

Play Area Maintenance £6,500.00 £3,922.90 60% 2 2 0 5 5 14 Community Petition - Public Safety Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure 

£6,500.00

91 Local Leziate, Ashwicken 
and Bawsey Village 
Hall

CCTV for Village Hall and 
parking

£1,500.00 £200.00 13% 3 1 0 2 5 11 Public Safety Approval - Community Facility £1,500.00

92 Local Wimbotsham and 
Stow Bardolph 
Parish Councils

Trod to link Wimbotsham 
and Stow Bridge

£39,450.00 0.00 0% 0 1 0 5 5 11 Joint Parish Project - supported by 
NCC, Ward Cllrs

Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure - Public Safety

£39,450.00

93 Local Syderstone Parish 
Council

New TROD on Docking 
Road, Syderstone

£5,000.00 £15,000.00 300% 0 5 5 2 5 17 Public Safety Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure - Public Safety

£5,000.00

94 Local Alive West Norfolk Mobile Inflatable Park £50,000.00 £0.00 0% 1 1 0 1 5 8 King's Lynn_No Parish No evidence of 
community support

Refusal - Commercial Business, No 
matchfunding

£0.00

Total CIL Applications Received FY2022_1 From 01 Jan 2022 to 01 February 2022

17



 V1 - Spending Panel Report to Review and allocate funding Published 22/02/2022

Ref No Project Type Applicant Project Title Requested£ Matched £ % Matched Score Parish Funds - 5 Score CIL Funds - 5 Score Other Funds - 5 Score Local Support - 5 Score Project 
Completion - 5

Total Scores Officer Notes Officer Recommendation Officer 
Recommendation £

95 Local Docking Playing 
Field Management 
Committee

Replacement of existing 
tennis court

£50,000.00 £12,088.00 24% 0 1 1 2 5 9 Parish Council Supports Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£50,000.00

96 Local Fincham Parish 
council

Trod for Downham Road 
(A1122)

£15,770.00 £0.00 0% 0 1 0 2 4 7 No match funding - Public Safety Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£15,770.00

97 Local Hunstanton Town 
Council

Projector, Electronic 
Screen & Sound Desk

£6,000.00 £2,360.00 39% 2 1 0 5 5 13 Community Support Approval - Economic 
Development/Community Facility

£6,000.00

98 Local Wootton Park 
Recreation 
Association

Wootton Park - Changing 
Area

£15,000.00 £2,000.00 13% 2 1 2 3 5 13 South & North Parishes Support Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£15,000.00

100 Local Grimston Parish 
Council

Sunday/Public Holiday Bus 
Service

£3,594.00 1,121.00 31% 5 1 0 3 5 14 Pott Row & Grimston Parish Support - 
No evidence of community support

Refusal - Subsidy of Commercial 
Business

£0.00

101 Local Shouldham Parish 
Council

Shouldham Project Play 
Park

£23,770.00 111,750.00 470% 5 1 5 5 5 21 Considerable Match Funding - Public 
Safety

Approval - Community Facility/Open 
Space/Leisure - Community Safety

£23,770.00

103 Local Grimston Parish 
Council

Have a seat £2,696.00 500.00 19% 3 1 0 2 5 11 No evidence fof community support Approval - Community Facility £2,696.00

104 Local Hunstanton Sailing 
Club

Hunstanton Sailing Club 
Accessibility Improvements

£10,439.00 3,500.00 34% 0 1 5 3 5 14 Cllr Bower & Cllr Rose support, no 
evidence of community support

Approval - Community 
Facility/Leisure

£10,439.00

105 Local Terrington St 
Clement Parish 
Council

The Terrington Old School 
Project

£50,000.00 63,000.00 126% 4 5 0 5 5 19 Parish & CIL Match Funding Approval - Community Facility £50,000.00

Total CIL Applications Received FY2022_1 From 01 Jan 2022 to 01 February 2022

18



 V1 - Spending Panel Report to Review and allocate funding Published 22/02/2022

Ref No Project Type Applicant Project Title Requested£ Matched £ % Matched Score Parish Funds - 5 Score CIL Funds - 5 Score Other Funds - 5 Score Local Support - 5 Score Project 
Completion - 5

Total Scores Officer Notes Officer Recommendation Officer 
Recommendation £

Overall Totals Totals £1,494,298.62 £1,908,078.25 128% 101 of 375 96 of 375 172 of 375 247 of 375 345 of 375 961 of 1875 £1,262,724.62

Project Type Applied Match Funds Allocated Allocated Not Spent to 
date

Unallocated to date Total CIL to be 
Allocated

£1,079,645.72 Officer Recommendations Funds Remaining if allocated FY22/23 CIL Spending Panel Allocations Remaining

Strategic 50k+ 0.00 0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £647,787.43 Strategic 60% £647,787.43 £0.00 £647,787.43 Strategic Projects £0.00 £647,787.43

Local    2 - 50k 1,494,298.62 1,908,078.25 £0.00 £0.00 £431,858.29 Local 40% £431,858.29 £1,262,724.62 -£830,866.33 Community Projects £0.00 £431,858.29

Totals 1,494,298.62 1,908,078.25 0.00 0.00 1,079,645.72 £1,079,645.72 £1,262,724.62 -£183,078.90 £0.00 £1,079,645.72

Fund to 
allocate to 
Local Projects

£437,108.48 #DIV/0!

Scoring - Local 
Projects

No Apps CIL Totals - Officer 
Recommendations

CIL Remaining if 
allocated from 
£437,108.48

Spending Panel 
Allocations

Fund remaining Fund remaining Score - KL Apps Project Title - KL Apps Requested Officer Recommendation Officer 
Recommendati
ons

Possible Solution Remaining from £119,840.48

22 1 £45,502.00 £391,606.48 £0.00 £437,108.48 17 29 - North Lynn Methodist 
Church & St Margaret's 
(Minster)

£50,000.00 £50,000.00 Scores: 13 16 - West Norfolk 
Community 
Transport

31,762.50 88,077.98

21 1 £23,770.00 £367,836.48 £0.00 £437,108.48 17 73 - All Saints Church 
South Lynn

£50,000.00 £50,000.00 16 56 - Swan Youth 
Project (Downham 
Market)

50,000.00 38,077.98

19 2 £13,998.50 £353,837.98 £0.00 £437,108.48 17 80 - Festival Too Stage £50,000.00 £50,000.00 16 17 - Hunstanton 
Outdoor Exercise 
Equipment

9,000.00 29,077.98

18 2 £17,997.50 £335,840.48 £0.00 £437,108.48 16 78 - Alive Lynnsport 
Athletics Track Floodlights

£30,000.00 £30,000.00 16 21 - North Runcton 
Parochial Church 
Installation of a 
mains water, 
accessible toilet and 

8500 20,577.98

17 7 £166,000.00 £169,840.48 £0.00 £437,108.48 13 16 - West Norfolk 
Community Transport

£31,762.50 £31,762.50 16 82 - Downham 
Market  Howdale 
Recreation |Ground -  
BCKLWN  
Requested £50k

20,577.98 0.00

16 9 £194,670.50 -£24,830.02 £0.00 £437,108.48 8 94 -Alive Leisure - Mobile 
Inflatable Park

£50,000.00 £0.00 119,840.48

15 5 £77,840.40 -£102,670.42 £0.00 £437,108.48 7 22 - Little Disoverers £40,000.00 £0.00

14 6 £122,153.00 -£224,823.42 £0.00 £437,108.48 7 14 - Heros Gym - KL £45,000.00 £0.00

13 6 £115,113.50 -£339,936.92 £0.00 £437,108.48 Totals £346,762.50 £211,762.50

12 6 £125,540.00 -£465,476.92 £0.00 £437,108.48

11 4 £50,309.18 -£515,786.10 £0.00 £437,108.48

10 3 £16,600.00 -£532,386.10 £0.00 £437,108.48

Total CIL Applications Received FY2022_1 From 01 Jan 2022 to 01 February 2022

19



 V1 - Spending Panel Report to Review and allocate funding Published 22/02/2022

Ref No Project Type Applicant Project Title Requested£ Matched £ % Matched Score Parish Funds - 5 Score CIL Funds - 5 Score Other Funds - 5 Score Local Support - 5 Score Project 
Completion - 5

Total Scores Officer Notes Officer Recommendation Officer 
Recommendation £

9 3 £109,000.00 -£641,386.10 £0.00 £437,108.48

8 9 £54,048.04 -£695,434.14 £0.00 £437,108.48

7 7 £74,182.00 -£769,616.14 £0.00 £437,108.48

6 1 £6,000.00 -£775,616.14 £0.00 £437,108.48

Totals 72 £1,212,725 £0.00 £437,108.48

Total CIL Applications Received FY2022_1 From 01 Jan 2022 to 01 February 2022

20



CIL Infrastructure Funding

• Applications received between 01 Jan and 01 Feb 2022

• Application Period FY22_1

• BC Officer Scoring carried out by Amanda Driver CIL Officer

• Spending Panel Decisions of Local & Community Projects

• No Strategic Projects to review

21



FY22_1 Application  Stats

73 Valid Local & Community Projects 
Received

40% Local & Community Projects £431,858.29

Total Application Requests £1,494,298.62
Match Funds £1,908,078.25 = 128%
Officer Recommendations £1,262,724.62

22



Stage 1 - Officer Scoring

Local & Community Projects

Based on scoring criteria & evidence submitted

Scored out of possible 25 points. 5 Points for each:
• Parish Funding

• CIL Funding

• Other Match Funding

• Local Support

• Project Completion

23



Officer Recommendation - Refusal

24



Spending Panel Decision Making

1. Review based on Officer Scoring

2. £10k+ applications to receive 50% requested  & Scoring

3. £20k+ applications getting 50% & Scoring

4. All Applications to receive 50% & Scoring

5. Based on Match Funding Only e.g 100%+ = 100% funding

Possible Options:

25



Based on Officer Scoring

14 Green = Full Funding

9 Orange = Potential Funding. 

50 Red = No Funding

26



Same Apps to review

27



28



For Consideration during decision making

a) Project Viability

b) Do projects meet the Governance Criteria 

c) Non-allocation, if scoring not taken into consideration29



King’s Lynn Applications

No Parish

No CIL 
Funding

Loss of 8 
Points

30



Top Scoring Projects 22 – 18 

7 Applications = £101,268.00

31



Scores 17 

7 Applications = £166,000.00

32



Score 16 

9 Applications = £194,670.50

33



Score 14 & 15

34



Score 13 & 14

35



36



37



Spending Panel - Next Steps

Spending Panel Decisions CIL Allocated/Spent

Review CIL Projects

Review/Amend Scoring Criteria – approval by Cabinet

Amendments to Governance – meeting

Next Round of Application FY22_2

38


	Agenda
	6 CIL Spending Panel Report - Applications and officer recommendations
	CIL Funding Applications for Review V1_Dtd 22 Feb 2022, 28/02/2022 CIL Spending Panel Task Group
	280222 - presentation, 28/02/2022 CIL Spending Panel Task Group


